



DENISE KNUDSON  
graphic designer

DENISE KNUDSON C/253 . 677 . 7156 11408 38th Ave Ct. NW Gig Harbor, Washington 98332

**O B J E C T I V E**

Significant experience in Brand Development in Corporate and the retail markets. Successful Senior Art Director/Graphic Designer with over 10 years experience in the industry. Developmented and effective organization skills required to maintain the bottom line focus. Having a non-stop performance attitude regarding finding solutions to any obstacles until the right solution is achieved. Ability to collaborate with clients on an effective level. Attention to detail and passion for the finest of end product.

**E X P E R I E N C E**

2005–2007 Northwoods Graphics–Gig Harbor, Washington

*Senior Graphic Designer for Northwoods Graphics*

Assigned creative on the following projects: Posters, Newsletters, Brochures, Web Design, Collateral material, Logos, Banners, Catalogues, Local and International trade publication ads. Hands-on experience with photography on many projects. Pre-press all projects for final printing.

1988–2005 Broadcast Supply Worldwide –Tacoma, Washington

*Senior Art Director for Broadcast Supply Worldwide*

Assigned creative on the following projects: In-house trademarks and Logos, Posters, Newsletters, Brochures, Collateral material, Banners, Catalogues, Web Design-Web updates, Trade show graphics and Direct Mail Advertising, Local and International trade publication ads. Art Direct all photography and staging. Maintain all photographic archiving and major photo editing. Pre-press all production material and press check final printing. Hands-on experience with photography on many projects.

**S K I L L S**

Catalogues, branding, collateral, trade advertising, shows (displays, signage, sales materials, presentational comprehensives), Art Direct Staging and hands-on experience with photography, Web Design-maintenance, Pre-Press and printing, excellent organizational skills, production, scheduling, and managerial skills, marketing and product development from conception to delivery

**F R E E L A N C E J O B S**

PENINSULA LIGHT COMPANY	COUNTRY CUTTING BOARDS
FRANCISCAN MEDICAL GROUP	GARLIC GOURMAY
SIGNATURE WOODWORKS, LLC	REGENT HOMES
R.L. WIRTZ	SCOTT BOURNE PHOTOGRAPHY

**E D U C A T I O N**

1983–1985 Centralia Community College–Centralia, Washington  
Associated Arts Degree in Graphic Design

**S O F T W A R E**

In-depth knowledge of Acrobat Pro. 8, PhotoShopCS3, IllustratorCS3, InDesignCS3 and Quark for Macintosh & PC Platforms

References gladly furnished upon request

11408 38th Ave. Ct. NW  
Gig Harbor, Washington  
98332

**C** 253 . 677 . 7156  
**E** dcknudson@hotmail.com